Republic of the Philippines

Department of Education
Region 4-A CALABARZON
Province of Quezon
DIVISION OF TAYABAS CITY
Tayabas City

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No. dl6 s.2017

To: OIC-Assistant School Division Superintendent

Chiefs — CID and SGOD

Education Program Supervisors

School Heads Public Elementary and Secondary Schools
All Others Concerned

From: CATHERINE P. TALAVERA, Ph. D‘.f"‘
OIC-Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: SIGHT SAVING MONTH AND NATIONAL DISABILITY PREVENTION AND
REHABILITATION CELEBRATION

Date: August 18, 2017

1. Tayabas City Division will celebrate the White Cane Safety Day and National Disability
Prevention and Rehabilitation on August 23, 2017 at Kalumpang Elementary School at 8:00
A.M.-5:00 P.M.

2. The activities aim to:

i

stimulate public awareness on the rights and welfare of people with disabilities;

b. strengthen and protect the physical, moral and social well-being of people with
disabilities, and

c. showcase the talents of learners with exceptionalities.

3. All schools with Special Education Program (SPED) are encouraged to participate for this
year’s Celebration.

4. Immediate and widest dissemination of this Memorandum is desired
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We are an emerging division where excellence is a habit and allegiance for quality is a pledge.
Email us at: tayabas.city@deped.gov.ph tel. no.:  (042) 797-0591
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